COMMONWEALTI!I OF PENNSYLVANIA
CGOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA }HUMAN RELATIONS
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CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOCL DISTRICT, :
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. Un Jafupary 22 1976 and May 25 . 19756, Complalnanks iapy
west and Audrey Scanlon, respectively, filed a complaint with |
i 1
tne [ennsylvanis Human Relations Commission (PERC) alleging thas |
i I
H |
<he Fespondent, Central Bucks School District, viclated §5(a) of |-
|
the Pennsylvania Hurman Relations Act, Act of Octover 27, 1955, |
; - : b
- - Y - 2 _: i e . - . T {
Pa L |“+“‘; a8 :'.I"'ir'.’l’“.-.i{’.‘u, "%3 P.S. 5951 er Seq' (‘ﬂ‘ct), bJ '-'1 Jl),‘; ;
ol - : J - _ - |
dlscriminated azgainzt them because of thelr sex, tUisnle and !
continued to do sc up to and including the present duy oy paying



case proceeded to é Public learing on July 18, 197€ before

Benjamin S. Loewensteln, Esqulre, Presiding Commissloner and

.Commissioners Dorls Leader and Everett E. Smith. William B,

Churchill, Esquilre acted as legal advisor to the Hearing Panel,
Béhjémin'G; Lipman, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Compiéinant
and Thomas F. J. MacAniff, Esquire, appeared on behalf of

Fespondent.




COMMONWEALTH OF PENMNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS

LCOMMISSION '

MARY WZST,

Complalnant

as ua we

V. . : DOCKET NO. E-5388

) i - - N @ o) ) “"7"-' S P
£idn Avenuey Doylegstown, Penhoylwania 12901 is-the Complainan

in Docket Humber =-1C314, (Zxh. £=32/#2)
3+ ©Central Bucks Sehool Distriect; 315 West State Strees,
Doylestown, Pennsylvania 18901, is the Respondent in E-%988% and
£-1051L. (Exh. C=3/#3)
i
£
¥ 4. In beoth cases a complaint was filed, an investizazion
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requisites of §9 of the Pennsylwvania Human Relatiens izt and the

- A

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT, :
, Respondent -
| ¢
AUDREY SCANLON, : :
Complainant - g
! ke T —— 4
' V. . DOCKET »0O. E-1051¢%L |
3 |
ENTEAL BUCES SCHOOL: DISTRICT -3 :
‘ respondent - '
i
i
TATAMOTITACQ AT T Am
IO L vwas U T'RUL
1 Mary West, a female who resides at R.D. 1, Stump
Road, 2ipersville, Pennsylwvanls 18247 is the Complainant in
Docket liumber E-29883, (Exh. C=3/#1)




PHRC's Specilal Rules of Adminlstrative Practlice and I'rocedure.
(Exh. C=3/#4)

5. Respondent operates separate varsity basketball
teams for boys and girls at Resgondent?s faéilities, Gentral
Bucks West (CBW) and>Central Bucks East (CBE) High Schools.
(Exh. C=3/#3)

6. Throughout all or substantially all of their histor-
ies the boys' varsity basketball teams at CBE and CBY have bee%
ccached by males. (Exh. C=3/#T)

7
ies the girls' varsity basketball teams at CBE and C2%W nave been

coached by females. (Exh. C-3/#7)

.  Throughout all or substantially all of their ‘histcr-
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ions or success duplng the
season, the Head Coach of boys' varsity basketball at CEE and
was éredited~with 19 Extra Duty Responsibility (EDR) units
per seasén_énd tnérLead Coach bf_girls‘ varsity baskétball WaS
credited with 13 EDRs per season. (Exh. C=3/#3, Exh. C-3/#23
Zxn. R=-3/p.9, N.T. H46=4T)

9. The value of an EDR unit was $67.00 for the 1975-76
school year and $7L00 for the 1976-77 schcol year. (Exh. C-3/

#3, Zxh. B2-3/2.8)
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11.

received $1273.00 for the 1975-76 season.

12. The

received $L02.00
Leams

basketball

13. The

received $923.00

for the 1975-76 season.

for the 1976-77 season.

(Ezh. C-3

G~3+

(Exn.

(Exh. C=3/

/#11)

more than the Head Coach of girls' varsity

#12)

413)

(The stipulation entered into by the parties and
introduced into the record reports the figure

The Head Coach of boys' varsity baskectball teams

Head Coach of boys' varsity basketball teams

Head Ccacn of girls' varsity bvasketball teams

oiffs. (N.T. 25-26)
17. Boys' and girls'
days per week during the 197%
for sbeid & 1/2 heurs per pra
8. Saturday and Hol
wers voluntarily held at the

teams usually practice

=77

and 1370-77 basketb
gbice session.  (GLT. 2
iday practices for hoys
coaches' option., (N.T.

three

L3

to be 3632.00. Simple multiplication of 13 EDR L
' units by $71.00 per unit reveals that the re- '
ported figure was-a typographical error) ;
|
i! 14, The Head Coach of boys' varsity haskesball Leams '
;
received $1349.00 for the 1976-77 season. (Exh. C-3/#14) |
; }
15. The Head Coach of boys' varsity basketiall teams 1
vecsived $426.00 more than the Head Coach of EIris’ varsicy %
| basketball teams fer the 1976-77 season. (Exh. C-37%15; |
! i
ﬁ 16, At both CBE and CBY the béys' and pirla' 1875-76
J énd 157¢-77 basketball s=asons commenced on or zbout lNovember 1, ;
i - '
H and extended to dpproxinstely February 17. - Any team that was
i
ﬁ gl od pamcdnr eilameneng Perd sl uged 15 07 the season couid ortenil Lis
F g2a8on-by beling invited Yo particlpate in the cnampilonship piay-



19. Teams played the following total number of games
(league and exhipition games) per season:
1975-1975 ' 1976=1677

Boys - 22 - . ... . CBE Boys - 22
girls - 20 " CBE Girls - 19
Boys - 20 CBW Boys = 21

~

Girls - 19 CBW Girls - 19
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20. Girls' teams scneduled 13 league games during the

!

:675-76 season. Boys scheduled 15. Boys' and girls' teams both

scheduled 18 league games during the 1976-77 season. (M.T. 73,9

21 . The maximum number of total games (leazgue and

o 1

~misted for the 1875-70 and 197:2-77 seazons

i

s ws K s Bl
exnhicision games) Lt

!
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22, League games for boys' and girls' teams were 3sched-

ulied oy the'BucKS/Mont‘téagnEngﬁaaﬁhes—p%ayed ano—pole i such

scheduling, (MN.7. 32)

23.- Buiiding Acthietlic Liprectors scheduled exnibislon
games for boys' and girls' teams after recelving reguUfacs and
recommendations Trom ccaches (M.T. 53=54, 95)

2w Eulldinge Atnietice Directors atre;én suhool are
:esﬁ:hsible Aer such Shinzs as niring officials, madlng travel
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25, Scrimmages invelving =ithsr boys'! or girls' teams
are scheduled by tne respective CCICNES (}N.T. B4-53,



26. Exhibition games for both boys' and girls' teams
are conducted In the same manner as, and are effectively 1lden-
tical to league games in terms of effort demanded of a coach.
(M.T. 5&) ' |

27. Coaches of boys' and girls' basketball were not
contractually required to schedule exhibition games for the 1975-
76 or 1976-77 seasons. (N.T.'YM, 93-94)

28. Coaches of the girls' teams at CBE and CEW coculd
maxe thelir requests for exhibition games any time from the spring
uniil Cctober prior tc the start of the basketball seascn, but
mcst commenly made fthese requests in the spring. .T. 76, 95,

67, 108
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29. For the 1973-74, 1974<75 and 1975-76 szezsons the
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30. Alchough not striectly mandated, it was expecved that

W T

Ssirls' Ceam coaches would attempt to have some sxhibition games

77," that Complalnants' teams had regquested to play about &
exhibition games in addicion to regularly scheduled league

5 3 ~ —_ ) # — -~ - -
cames durdng the 1975-76 season. {M.T. 30, €7, 75, 109-110)
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33. Boys' teams played all of thelr away games at night,
girls' teams very few. (¥.T. 104)

34. Ccaches of boys' bask cetball have no contractual

b

Guvt

es between the end of thﬂ taaching day and the rir when they !

|
must meet the players for a nignt game. This ”laj over'" time is
|
i
free time for the coaches. (N.T. 115) ;

I

Girls' and boys' teams at the CBE and CBEW play essen-

L)
wn

tially the same group of schools. Thus the time reguired to

same for girls' and boys' teams. (N.T. 116, 126-1253)

36— Complainants were dismissed early from thelr con-

FES T | - Y = SRS ) - = o - -~ -
wac-unl veaching duties, without loss of pay, 25 nNecetsary =o

T22ams to away games. However, this only pocurrec

o,

acout ten times per season and the average length of such. esarly

dismissals was less than half an hour. (N.T. 105-106, 117-118;
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the 1975-76 and 1976-77 seasons. (Exh. C-3/#16)
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39, Thomas Ulrich, a male, was Head Coach of the boys' 1
|

I

11 team at CBW during the 1975-76 and 19786-77

40 Complainant in Docket lumber E- 10514, Audrey Beanlon;
was Head Coacn for the girls' varsity basketball team at CBE ]



during the 1975-76 and 1976-77 seasons. (Exh. C-3/#18)
| 41. Robert Walsh, a male, was Head Coach orf the boys'
varsity basketball team at CBE during the 1975-76 and 1976-77
seasons. {(Exh. C-3/#19) | |
| L2, Both Complainanté, lMary West and Audrey Scanlon, a
well as Thomas Ulrich-.and Robert Walsh, satisfied the requiremne
and were fully quélified for the positions of basketball Head
Coach at their respective schools. .(Exh. C=-3/#22, N.T. 52)
43. The qualifications required to coach girls' and
boys' basketball at Respondent's hizh schools were effectively

fdentieal. (H.T. 52}

44, Coaches of girls' and boys' basketball teams at
Respondent's nigh schools were hired in effectively Identlcal

manners. Each school's Principal interviewed applicancs annual

-

IS

I
nts

and made a recommendation to the School Board. (1.7, 52-53, 91

45. At the time of trne public hearing inm this case eac
of the coaches of boys' basketball teams In Respondent's high
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n? girlg! bagketball in Respondent's high schools for nimw or
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47. Respondent's high schools are organized adminlstra-

tively so that girls' and boys' varsity basketball teamsz are

within the same department. (N.T. 46)

48.

The decision making structure and organizational

hierarchy to which both basket-

]_J-

the coaches of girls' and boys’

ball are subject are effectively identical. (il.T. 51-52, 62-53)
49, Coaches of both girls' and boys' basketball teams
at Respondent's high schools were subject to effectively ldentical

rules, policies, and

es' Brochure! - the basic guldebook for coaches. (Exa. C=-4, N.T.
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50. The f{ollowing numbz2r of students participatead

baskxetball program during the 1975-76 season:

guidelines and all received the same "Coach-

| CBE CEBW i
5 Girls - 21 Girls - 24 |
| Zcys - 23 Boys - 21 1
- = % U - .- | |
li (Zxh. C=-3/#2C, ¥N.T. 27) |
§ :
1 — 1 - . F - \
| 51. During the 1975-76 and the 1976-77 seasons, varsity !
| P
L,oasketball head coaches at both CBE and .CBW supervissd assistant ﬁ !
G it O
1 WL i B ; 7 |
—H—eeEehEs &8 EOLIoWE = 3 P
it _ o
| Zoys = & mscistantSs, 1 prifarily refponglbl. 1
” Tor secuting opoonents and helping to develop
; zams plans through scoutlng reports. ;
' i
1 Girls - 1 assistant.
R i
i (Exh. C=3/#21) ;
1l
1
l & e aa
i 52 Assiszsant coaches reqguire 1ictle il ahy supgrviszion
| . . N
N anéd are a definite advantage to head coaches. (N.T. 35-5¢)



53.° Coaches of girls' basketpall at Respondent's high
schools undertake duties ocutside the ordinary scepe of coaching

dusiecs whlch are similar to those undertaxen by thelir male

counterparts, such as contacting the press and assisting student -

athletes in their quest for college scholarships. (II.T. 63-£5)

54, The psychological and emotional pressurss cn the

coaches of girls' and boys' .basketball at Respondent's high
. ] = P I8

e effectively identical. (N.T. 102-1C03, 110-111, 130)
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55. Complainant, Mary West, made efforts to communlcate
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£, through her unlon representative, her dissatils-
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faovicon with S“he lack of salary parity for coaches of glrls' and
- T—— P A X » 2 - 1 ~ Y A ¥ J iy o " iy e o
sors' basketball, prior to the effectlve ddte of the "Agreemansc

Secween the Central Bucks School District and the Central Bucus

|

o -~ - - g 2 ' £
Siucasicn Associaticn, 1975=1977." (N.T. U47-L3 66-67) ;
- r o 5 " o ?
=D Complainant, Mary West, voted to accepn®t the 1375-77 '
. p . i
L oeSllaective bargeining asrsenent that perpetusted the lack ol :
] = 1
1 '
salary parity for coaches of girls' and boys' basiketdball bscause

bassd on & crowd JaefaP. (”.J.. 1c2 lO:)
b}
58. The lay-over time pericd for the boys head
3 & 3

pasketball coach was a facter in computing the EDR.(Y.T. 103).



MARY WEST,

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERHCR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS
COMMISSION

as

Complainant
Vi DOCKET NO. E-5938

CEMTRAL BUCKS SCHOOQOL DISTRICT, :
Respondent ' :

AUDREY SCANLOIN, -
Complainant ;

Vo DOCKET NO. E-10514

CENTRAL BUCKS SCROOL DISTRICT,
Respondent :

[#3]

1. The Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission has juri

|
|
IR

diction OVer one parcies to and Ch@'Sﬂﬁjétt*MEttET‘Cfgthég*tUVE“‘F‘*

zn nelations

=

captiorned complaints pursuant to.thé Pennsylvania =Hu

; 1955, P.L. 7YY a8 amended, 43 P.8. §951

il | L ™ - T 4 —~
2, All procedural prerequisites to a publie hearing, as
- o ]
o ] Lo e g . i 1 - 1 -
gat. fapeh fa- 50 gf whe Aoty were gpmplled widh-in bolg easy
- M ] D 1 o s s P S b — = L SR
Ris The Jobs held by Complalnonis, Hapry Wess and addre)

facilities, Central Bucks West and Central Bucks East High School%

respectively, during the 1975-1976 and the 1976-1977 schccl 5
i

* - Ll - g B S = s o b - |

yesrs, regulred levels of sidll, gffeort, and responsibillily f



coachling boys' varsity basketball teams.

4, Complainants did not waive their right to bring these

complaints by virtue of thelr membership in the union that
negotiated. the contract pursuant to which they allege they wer
discriminatorily ccmpensated, nor by votlng in favor of
ratification of.that contract.

5. The Central Bucks Education Association is not an
dispensable party‘to these actions.

6. By failing to pay to Complainants the san salafy

coaching girls' varsity basketball teams during the 1975-1976

-~ - i = - ) - . < + 3 Ty e ~ - .t
ané 1978-1277 school years as was paid to males counterparis who
ccached beys' wvarsity basketball teams during thnoue yezars,

5] A

violation of §5(a) of the Act.



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNCOR'S OFFICE
NNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS
COMMISSION

PE!

MARY WEST, , -
Complainant y
! v, - DOCKET KO. E-3988
ZNTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT, :
Respondent s
AUDREY SCANLCH, 3
Complainant :
T x DOCKET NO. E~10514
CETRAEL BUTES SCHCOL DISTRICT, ¢ \
| Respondent . ’
it
Il
i
| RECOHMENDATION OF
]
1 Tr™SY a7
M EARING COMMISSIONERS
I
X
w AIlD HOW, this 23rd day of October 1273, upon
f |
i
B asngideracion of all the evidence presented at Lne Putlic f
I : i
{ |
I oy , A . '
'L Hearing cn the zbove ticned matter, the argument oIl respeczive!
il :
“ 3 = ! 2l :
I counsel znd the History of the Case, Findings of Fazt and Con- 1
1 i
; ond . i
H clusions: of Law, the Hearing Panel Commlssioners Heraeby racommond
1 t2 the entire Commissionsrs that an ORDER be entersd 2,2.n8% tos i
' :
il Pespondent, Central Bucks School District in botn matcers as ;
11 f
k captioned above, holding it in violation of §5(a) of the
I
Peansylvania Human Relaticns Act and providing for appropriate
I %
Il relief. B
i A - -
i| 3 Ty C—
di | i o ! Lbs, ¢
| . ~ - i S
J EenJamin 3. Lcewenstoln, Zsd.
H Cemmissioner
i! LN \ s
| Yo 5, kb & %o
| .
| T i = T - a4 e A i
i Sorls e Londer, cormlisslohat




COMMONWEALTH

OF PEIUSYLVANIA

GOVERNOR'S OFFCIE

PENNSYLVANIA HUNMAN
COMMISSICN

MARY WEST,

X ELATIONS

Ly o - 4 -1 + e -
basis of zex in their faillure s
- = ~ - o PR R | 1
' same salary for voaohling girls

i €3 LAY A s
vay ©Oo s5aid Lorpizlnag
e va S s ‘Dac""a"'r‘"-‘;q: Tesa
FElBLGY Bauials Les

Complainant :
V. - DOCKET NC. E-99683 i
CZNTRAL ZUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT, : , i
Respondent : ] ,
AUDREY SCAKLON, 3 _ ;
Complailnant :
I v. :  DOCKET NO. E-10514 1
| . i
| ———— ) S — ‘
i GENTRLEL SUCKES SCHOOL DISTRICT, ¢ }- |
| Respondent : |
i |
i i |
H S s =
i COMMISSION'S DECISION -
- |
u -
| i
| |
| !
” AND MNOW, this 3rd day of Octcber s 1974, upon ~| ¢}
! : |
i1 L |
dl g |
- the recomiendaticn of the Hearing Commiszsioners and the Eegord { i
“ ) o
Il in this cass the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commissicn zdepts % !
| i |
1) . |
ll che attached History of the Case, Findings of Fact, 2nd Conclu-
i sions of Law and finds and determines that Respondon:, Central Ll
Zucws School District engagedl i unlawlul Qiserimiratery practices i
I |
il : |
! o, L . S L
i in viclasion of §5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human Relztions Act, L
H |
! |
. - - : . ; i
Act of Cctober 27, 1955, P.L. 744 as amended, in thar said -



the 1675-1976 and 1976-1977 school years as were palid to male
counterparts who coached boys' varsity basketball teams during

sald years.

Pennsylvania Human Relatlons
Commission

¥

By CL'_}’“{; % ﬁzﬁj&

éﬁseph X. i?&f', Esg.
halrpersor
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MARY

V. :  Docket No. E-9983 !
EWTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT:
Respondent : ;
AUDREY SCANLCLH, z

przyvo
AP PaFI R

s
S

WEST,

aabeThal'e fou]
wadfd 3

LI
ol

COVMMONWEALTH CF FENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNCR'S OFFICE :

PENNSYLVANIA HUIMAN RELATIONS |

CCMMISSION

Cocmplainant :

Complainant :

7, : Docket No. ==1C514&
SUCKS SCHOQOL ¢
fespondent ;

IN

D
&

0 I O N

|
|
|
i
i
i
|
|
g

mdanuary 22,1976, and May 25, 1§70, Complmimant;

4 Audre: lon

_ O - : 7 3 - -— S b Y} ]
¥y oW ¥y &can , respectiully f£iled a complaint with
2 B
:
- ~ - -~ ol g jia bl ' -..‘.- el | !’ — ) . B [ =, ‘L
che Pernnaylvanis Human Relatilcns Commissicn {(Commission) 11_eg;55i
- - -] ; [Pl -y p - = T - -~ S
that the Respondent.Central Bucks School Distriet, violated §5{(a) |
-~ H z - (R o de A alsel % 2 P 32 A L RO | 1
cf the Pennsylvania Human Relaticns Act (ACT) by having discrimi-
& ¥ i
. P - |
-~ 3 ~ - 1 ~ =1 el Ea ) - il v, g ey B e g l
naped esatipss then begause e fhelr gser and ¢onfinusa o dg 5o -
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uny bey and Ameludins 3 wmrosent dgv &y g thom o lowar gsalarvy i
- v i b snld iy Lo SI'esehiv Lwaly oy .dr,."L [t G oawh Tl ooecdy |
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for the position of head basketball cocach than a male employee
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of

respecs

that of
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Jjob o Zirls =rgicy vasikectall sgach was the eguivalent;
- -~ Te - 1 4 o~ - -~ = -

males varsity baskstball coach in every subgtantive 1
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except for a disperity in compernsation. ‘
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The notes of testlimony and exhlbits provide substantive
evidence to support the Findings of Facts which establish that
the Respondent maintained wape differentlals between male and

female head varsity basketball coaches who performed work

substantially =sgual 1in terms of skill, effort and responcsibility

ltin

resu g in lowsr wages paid to said female coaches during the
1975-1576 and 1975-1977 school years of Respondent.

The substantive findings made by the Commissidn compel’
its holding that the Respondent acted and continues to be in

[ ]

violation of §5(2) of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act (ACT)

whiCn provides 1n percinent parc.
;
g "Ie shall be an unlaowlul diserimifiakolfy
H pragtice, unless vased uposn a bonn (ide
I occugational qualification PR
|
“ (a) TFor an employer, because of ths
i — sex . , ., ¢l .any individual
| to refuse to hire or employ, or to |
i bar ar discharge from emplsyment |
i such individual, or to otherwiss |
| diseriminete agalnst such persen |
H with respect Lo compensation, hire, |
I leave terms, conditions or privileges ' |
i gf empleyment, 17 Che individusl is i
“ uhe_best able and most competent to
! perform the services. required. . Aect
! of Cetober 27, 19855, P.L: Th4, U3
i ’ ’ P B g9sem T, ' v
|

™

—4

=

- = VT [ H o7 6 17 - T LTI
ring the 1875-1976 &and 1976~1977, scnool yenr the

Respeondent dild not employ females as head coach(es) of the males'

varsity basketball teams but did employ females as head coaches

- ¥ Ead t 3 - 3 1~ % A 4= - m e e ~ — g - Lo e
of the females varsity basketbsll teams. The wage credic pay-
P - - - - ~ e o - 1 0, "ne < -~ i - e e A T = - -
ent SLrudture 23 set Sorth in the Migreement betwsen the Jdentral
= 1. o 7 M4 = o~ - s 1- = ] - = R ol
3ucks School District a2nd vhe Central Bucks Zducatilon ASSSCiatlion,




1975-1677", provided for a disparity in the extra duLy responsi=-
bility (EDR) unlts per season without regard to individual
qualifications or sucess; resulting in the head coach of the male
varsity basketball teams receiving greater wages than the head
coach of the female varsity basketball teams. This general find-
ing is sp=cifically buttressed by the Complainants' charges
Desplte the wage structure differentlal as establish
% o > * 1 Y i
above, the primary functions of both male and female head coaches
of respective varsity male and female basketball teams were
substantially identical (See the "Coaches Brochure" for complete
1is% of functions): , |
L. 'To conduect practles apprexinalely
three days per waek for about 2-1/2
hours per practice session
2. To coach the play of scheduled league,
exhibition and post-season play (Ir any). |
3. [Make reguasts to the Building Athletlc
Director to schedule exhibitlon zames ’
on 2 vo.untary basis
4 Sechedule scrimmages as considered l
necessary 1
5. Play essentially the same group of I
Fo e ylen schools 1% home and away. ' |
§.  Complylng with slffectively Ldentical |
rules, pollelies and guldeilinss, '
- 7. Undertake voluntary but necessary duties

such as contacting the press and assist-

ing sutdent athletes in their quest for
college schelarships.

8. To perform the gsaching funciicod undsr .
psychologi cal znd smoticrnal pressures.




~

The case for Complalnants was presented on the basi

0

of the designated functions of the Jjob as actually performed and |
combinedrwith Jjob descriptions submitted into evidence entitled
"dentral Bucks School District,‘anching Duties.and Responsibil;— }
ties", ”Procéaﬁrés and Regulétidﬁg for.Teémé Traveling by Schoﬁi
Bus", and the "Coaches: Brochure" generally.

Respondent's defense focused upon alleged additional
tasks and conditions pressed upon'and/cr peéformed by male heald

. eoacn ¢

s |

the males' varsity basketball team alone, which, In its

J.h

view, distinguished the positions and justified the wage differ-

| R
Lo

-
E‘ﬂu

a

al (EDR) credits) such as the degree of "prescure’expended

outside of the b description reguirements to jusei

[
@]

i
|
}‘
E I 53 - ~ - me, = it ¥R =
i disparity in wage rates. These tasks 1included:
!
! 7 g, 3 Lo 3 .
| 1. Playing additicnal exhibitlon games during %
; the school year.
|
l - a2l i 4 ~ 34 1 s o .
i 2. Condueting sdditlonal pracrvice apd
t scrimmapge sessions tecause som2 stuQents
have to practice two sports simultaneocusly.
Tl wat oy 1" H £
3. Hawving to "lay-cver after schocl to
coach an away nilght game.
! ™ T s o 2 ¥ Fom G i SF AL
L The Bes of alleged flnancial bent it |
- s Do N % ~— 7 B g M T = R o oY |
Gerived. from not beling dismisscd Erowm |
3 chass—dubisssrireonsimately-anenad T
. 5 ; N S RS |
houar prior to the end ol the schoec i
- e e s w4 q 3 e R
day, as the female head goach was on
el 4 - - o
occaslions, in ordsr LO prepare [cr a i
1
game.
T g g : : 1 4 " s 1
5. Being subjected to more "pressure’.
it 3 e Wi By - o] - = -~ & T
However, on shese factors, Respondent's cnlel wilness,
Qe - b P, G - RO el s o ki o el s e e A
‘r. Stanley McFarlane, on cress gxamination stalel UHRLT Lne 30000-
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Principal would
nead coach who
an =xhibition s

hat "pressure"

<r.

o
o o
Lia
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£ the "1

mn
1

male varsity ba

had to be 1in school,

wanted to - but

3 o S
e Sifain

probably recommend reappolntment of. a female

coached female varsity basxetball if she requested

chedule of as few as two. (2) additional- games,

is basically a factor at the end of the season,
ay-over'" time for the male head coacheg of the
sketball teams was not a time during which a coach

3

but could go out for dinner or whatever he

was a period of time he had to put in.

gs effectively demonstrate that the alleged
= [ ]
conditcions were incidential znd were substantial-

v S e o bl g % = - & P D . ) S
witness, Mr. lecFarlarne sestilied

I

(see above). In addition, the female head coaches [o the females'
varsity basketball teams also performed and were arfected To a | I
i [
- P ) 1 - e x = ! |
substantial extent by the same tasks and condlitions. The .
i
4 < : !
aoplicable low and standards Te be applied to the Flipdings are i
|
: ) ' ) L
|| weil established. |
Q ma ) 7 4 - A A ] o s T G FaeA & g !
K The ability.and gualifieations of the Complainants to ;
|
t i
W -derform the positlion of-head gdozches Tor the femdles vargiiy I
N haskethall T2a0bB, L. Be, LuPlr GR.LLIL were 0ot Bn icoue and ok & |
ﬁ e ks 2 Ty - [ S v Y 3 o - A i Y R ENRE %
w fz2%¢cr in Thils matter, 8% sScipusated ©0 DYy Legf. Coudnsen TSI o408 |
|
|
respective parties. Therefore, the focus of the Commission's . ;
attention is directed to the substantial equality of erfert and l
|
\ reagoangind L I0y, !
I
I .
‘ ! & e sl - <4 vy - -~ v - |
i Thne irterpretive regulations lfor the Equa.l Jay Act s
l
W contasined in oBe Yars-Hour Admimligiraion's Idterprots gl iaeb A8,
o0 2 T - - . - o - = . I
E 25 CFR §800-0, et seq. defines the terms sxill, eflfort, respon- |
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hosipility and working condlilons chrme reralasiang SPe oxpeesal
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Because of Sex (B-=1)

"(1) It is considered a viclation of the
Act to differentiate in pay between
men and women performing the same or
substantially simlilar Job. In order
ta avoid conflicts with the Federal

air Labor Standards Act of 1938, the

interpretations ¢f the Administrator
of the %Wage and Hour Division of the
United States Department of Labor

' (which administers the Equal Pay

Act), the Commission will adopt their

standards as to "equal pay for equal - i

work" questions. (Pa. B. Doc. lo.

70-703. Filed December 18, 1970,

9:00 AM; amended Pa. B. Doc. No.

71-2413, filed December 24, 1971,

9 . OO AH:' 3

Sx11l includes consideration of such {actors as experience

(g

fo

o
s
t

o b Ga - oy 5 = K] 50§ 3 £ - P S Xy
»afrang, education, ana ity, and 1is measured In terms Oi UneS

|
|
|
!performance requirements of the Jjob. 29 CFR §800, 125.  Erfort
i[ . - - & = ) ~
| invelves the measurement—ofthe physleslor -mental exer ertion needed]
E
. !for the performance cf a jot. CFR $800-127. ZFesponsibility
E;concerns the degree of accountability required in the performance
i
| R PR - -} s 3 ¥ tamae Af =g P T P P
:.u; vne JC0 with emphasis on The 1mportance oO:i uae ooLigaclions
|
i 2§ CFR 5300—129.
I!
o - 5o s o " o s o
e s o Pederal Courl degisions applying the spandard of "Egual
a0 - .
. Pay' as used in the Egual Pay Act, has not Dbeen detverminsd <O
I
reéan "igentleal™s ricoording to Hodgson v. City Stonss, Inc.,

[SEPD €3634] 479 F. 2d 235, 238, (C.A. 5, 1973), in order to

compare jobs for equal pay purposes 1t i1s sufflclent iF (1) the

. e s i = LR Morrmvrry wpsa 1§ vekilry =
lob duties are "closely related” or "vEry muln 2L1J4e7, (2) and
]
Ii
f 2 o 5 3 - . [ o - 3
! uch dusies require substantially egqual skill, effcrt and re-
1
t
‘
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4 3pensiblilicy anc are nerformed under similar working conditions.
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iller Bre

wing Corp.,

[4 EPD 97691]

Hodrs ¥ 475 F. 24 221;
iindjocon v. Behnens Drup Co., [5 EPD 98452] 475 F. 2d 1041, -
Hodirson v. Corning Glass YWorks, [5 EPD [8453] 474 F. 23 226; g
Corning Glass Works v. Brennan, [7 EPD %9374B] Lsk 7. 2d 490; é
Shultz v. American Can Company, [] EPD §10649] 424 F. 24 356. 3
The alleged extra dutles and conditions stated in delense
nave been found to be 1nsubstantial in simllar cases and does not
male the work of the parties unéqual Hodgson.v. Brockhaven ;
General Hospital, 436 F. 24 719 (5th Cir. 1970).
i The logic expressed in Usery v. Dallas Independent 3chool |
j District, 13 EFD 47536 at p. 4676 is most approprizte. There the?
E Court reszsconsd that no two jots are identical, diilerences in i |
| duties respectiully assigned male and female employees must be | |
5 evaluated as part of the entire job. If in thé aggregate jobs ;
: I
Il require substantially similar skill, effort and responsibiliictles,
i |
@ the work will be held eguzsl desspife union varietions. |
{ |
,ﬂ Thus, the alleged additional duties of the male coaches
i |
H or factors which do not substantially differ from the stated
1 :
-H female ecoaches cannot :Jerridert“e'Rgspohdett’s oblizaticons ke ;
Vﬁ 1dﬁeré ity enejpfcvgziaﬁs gf 35la), Supra. . Neor oBl Z4 enployer % i
ﬁ frUssrate thE purpgss ol thae act by setting up conditiorng and ?
H duties requiring extra effort from male employees to justify
H higher wages for those persons.
H The tasic principels concerning necessary and ihdispensa-}
b |
ﬁ ble partiles cleariy rejagt the contentlon that the Central Bucks |
| |
L‘Educa:ion Assgoelation ls an indispensable party The gage i
k E
|
i |
I
I



Bznnon, 15 C.

vania Courtcs.

50 D&C 2d 125,

cnne "so direct

the parties.

for V.

(]

these basic principals 1s Shleld

Ed. 158, U.S.S. Ct. (1854) and utilized by Pennsyl-~

General 3inding Corp.,|

128, the court defined indespensable party as .

ly Iinterested 1n the controversy that a final

t be entered without affecting his iInterest or a

absence could not determine the 1issues between

Since the presence of the Central Bucks Education

Association was unnecessary to provide the relief which Complaln-

ants requested agalnst the Central Bucks Schoecl District, the

Assccization clearly was not an indesvensable party

ct
O

ct
-y

|
2 pro- |
1
|
|
]
|

ceed against the unicn does not preclude Central Bucks Iraoi
subsequently having adjudicated any Issues between 1tselfl ard

union or tringing an action for contribution 1f such exists under

ot
o

~ £
laws of P=

4.
nolee

or
@)
ct
W
b

.« i ; it SR iy T ~ o3
e Su nnsylvania. esy w. Electric Tracsio

- ~mA = S~ 00 LA A - s Ty - - 4 A AN A

30., 200 Pa., 143, 49: 1 (1901); Witherew w. 8ilvis, 32 I&C 2

- h 14 oo

142 (1653

o

i ceedings. |
NMelther can 1t te construed that Complainants have waived
a .
j thelr rights to bring these complaints by being members of or
naving voted in the Unicn. Mo Pennsylvanla State Courts have
(=]

| keld in a sex discriminasion action based on unsgual wWages for
il substantially similar work, that a union 1s an indispensable partﬂ
i t
i 5 f

i merely because the waze rates at 1lssue were established by a i
{ =
| collective bargaining zzreemant the = X ! Ehé ion whos
: argainin creement. the smploy and- % inlan ose 1
1 - — = : S
i memzers {filed the accic The failure of the Commicslicon to pro-



" Accordingly, the Commission has enterad its ORDER holding
the Respcndent in violation of §5(a) of the Pennsylvania Human
Relations Act, 43 P.C.S. §953(a), and has provided for remedies,

which in its judgment will effectuate the purposes of the Act.




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANTIA HUMAN RELATICNS
COMMISSION

MARY WEST,
Complainant

V. : DOCKET NO. E-£988
CENTRAL BUCKS-SCEOCL DISTRICT, :
Respondent 2 ‘
. '
AUDREY SCANLOCH, :
Complainant :

¥ ; DOCKET NO. E-10514

Be as

OELTRAL B
Re

AND NOW, this 26th day of October , 1978,

ursuant to §9 of the Pennsylvanla Human Relations Act, as

amended, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission hereby

= ~ a1 e o] 3 4 4 . P N N LR a Fal

I —Respondent—shalil—imnediately—cease—enddesiseFron
Fal P A KR R =l ~ 4 A S - : o ~ P
gl YanTiel e u...SCI“_A*?.C.uLné gn Th&e D28L8 i 33BN In The sSpount of

salary tvaid to Complainants, iary
that theilr salaries as femals coaches are equal to the salaries

of their male counterparts.

o - ks e . - ¥ o §
2. fespendent shell pay ezcsh Complain
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amount of nine hundred zand twenty-
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representing the differences betweenVComplainants’ salaries as
female basketball coaches for the 1975-1976 and 1976-1977 school
-years and the coaching salaries of theilr male counterparts during
the same period; plus simple interest at the rate of 6% per year
calbulated from the date said salaries were owing until the date
such 1s paid to the respective Complainants.

3. Respondent shall, within thirty (30) days of the date
of this Final Order, submit to the Pennsylvania Human Relation's
Cdmmission notice and proof that the actidns required by tnis

Final Crder have been complied with.

Pennsylvania Human Relations
Commission

By jL"7’A';f jV#%%’

1ﬁseoh X. ‘0ﬁiuﬁ Esqg.

hairperson




